Redacted

From:
Sent: 2/11/2011 12:37:24 PM
To: 'Marks, Jaclyn' (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe¢); Simon, Sean
A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker,
Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcee:
Subject: RE:

Jaclyn:

Attached is the spreadsheet you requested. All of the information is public. Please feel free to call me
with any additional questions.

-David

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 2:15 PM
To:|Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Douglas, Paul; Baker, Amy C.; Simon, Sean A.
Subject:

David,

Can you please fill out the attached spreadsheet for all Solar PV UOG projects that have reached
commercial operation, are in development, or planned for the future? This information is going to be
posted to the CPUC website, so please let me know if any specific information is confidential. Please
provide the requested data by end of the day on Tuesday, February 15.

Thank you,

Jaclyn

Jaclyn Marks — Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team - California Public Utilities
Commission — jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-2257 — http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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